

Message

From: Smith, Jennifer [Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com]
Sent: 8/29/2019 1:14:48 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]; Hyman, Alana [Hyman.Alana@epa.gov]
CC: Verma, Puneet [PVerma@chevron.com]; Washington, Gregory [GWashington@chevron.com]
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Sept. 11

Great, thanks so much Aaron and Alana!

Jen

From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 5:58 PM
To: Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>; Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>
Cc: Verma, Puneet <PVerma@chevron.com>; Washington, Gregory <GWashington@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Meeting Request: Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Sept. 11

Hi Jen

Thanks for your request. I'm including Alan Hyman who has taken over for Hayly. We will discuss and circle back with you. Thanks again.

Aaron Dickerson
Senior Advisor
Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA

From: Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 9:39 AM
To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Cc: Verma, Puneet <PVerma@chevron.com>; Washington, Gregory <GWashington@chevron.com>
Subject: FW: Meeting Request: Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Sept. 11

Hi Aaron,

I sent this email to Hayly yesterday and I received a bounce back reply. I received your contact information from Puneet Verma, copied here, however I am not sure you are the person I should be sending this meeting request to. Can you please let me know if there is someone new in Hayly's former position and/or if you know their contact information?

Thank you,
Jen

From: Smith, Jennifer
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 5:18 PM
To: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>
Cc: Washington, Gregory <GWashington@chevron.com>; Verma, Puneet <PVerma@chevron.com>
Subject: Meeting Request: Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Sept. 11

Hi Hayly,

I am writing on behalf of Steve Green, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company who would like to request a meeting with Administrator Wheeler. Steve will be in Washington on Wednesday, September 11th and would like the opportunity to introduce himself and discuss his new role in Chevron. He would also like to understand and discuss Administrator Wheeler's 2019-2020 priorities for the Agency that may impact the oil and gas sector.

Thank you for your consideration.

Jen

Jen Smith

Administrative Assistant

Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com

Chevron

Corporate Affairs

600 13th Street NW, Suite 600

Washington, DC 20005-3027

Tel +1 202 408 5823

Fax +1 202 408 5845

Mobile +1 202 277 3456